NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

St Gaco

Septenber 6, 1956
Magnolia Petroleum Compeny
Box 727 Res Jicarilla "re )
Kermit, Texas Sec. 22-37TN-3W

Att: Mr, C.de Miller
Assistant Distrioct Produstion Supt.

Dear Sir:
¥We are by this letter tentgtively dual completion on the sbove
woll in the Mesaverds and Plstured s sones as set out in your

application of August 26, 1956,

Upon final eompletion of the well you sheuld males application for
aduinistrative approval to Mr, A. L, Porter, Secretary and Directat of
the Commission, Box 871, Smta Pe, NoM. This should
include a schematic diagrem showing how the well is equipped and should
indicate that offset operstors have been notifisd of your application.

Yours very truly

hﬂc'w
Supervisor, District #3

cet Mre Ae L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,






MAGNOLIA PETROLEUM COMPANY

A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY
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